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" Exteriors One storey brick bullding om stene fowndations with frame
mtmumeh. &mmm Briek echimney forms part of building
wall, not rodded.

m: Wﬂmr, wainscoating and plaster fwrred walls and
m,ummmumxmnmrwgmmmwmm

gmwm«mm, utenumb;m, exposed to class—

~Vater 11 cbtained for fire prmetim from & restawrant located on
mthmune,amm approximately 350 feet mway.

Replacement Cost New $18,930
Cash Value $15,140

Replasement Cost New  § 482
Actual Cash Value $ 386
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TO DIAGRAM SYMBOLS

F - Frame
S - Stone
B - Brick

CB -~ Concrete Block
I - Chimney Stack
- Bell Tower
-~ Usable Well

&

©

= -~ Hot Air Furnace
& - Hot Water Boiler
=

- Stairs

A1l diagrams, with the exception
of the Location Map, have been

drawn to a scale of 50! = 1 inch.
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Evelyn Brooks dies at 78

Evelyn Elizabeth Brooks, a
well-known Prescott resident and
former elementary school
teacher, died Tuesday at St. Vin-
cent. de Paul Hospital in
Brockville. She was 78.

She was born in Morrisburg on
Feb. 21, 1910, the daughter of the
late William Howden Lane and
Edith Clark.

Mrs. Brooks didn’t spend much
time in Morrisburg, though, liv-
ing there for only a short period
of time before moving to
Williamsburg. In 1931 she first
moved to Prescott, after marry-
ing James Brooks on Dec. 31, 1931
in Iroquois.

A well-known teacher in the

area, she worked in Prescott at
Central Public School, and also at
Riverview Heights, Stone’s Cor-
ners and the Blue Church. She
was also a member of the
Teacher’s Federation.

Mrs. Brooks was a very active
member of St. Paul’s United
Church, being very involved in a
number of church affairs.

She is survived by her husband,
James, and her son Donald of
Kingston. Also surviving her are
three grandchildren, Susan,
Rebecca and Murray and a
brother, Eldon Lane of London,
Ont..

She was predeceased by a
brother, Charles Lane.

Visitation will be held at the
Gibson Funeral Home and
Chapel on Dibble St. on Wednes-
day from 2-4pm and from 7-9pm.
Donations to the Ontario Heart
Fund are welcome.

The funeral service will take
place on Thurs., July 21, 1:30pm
in the chapel at the Gibson
Funeral Home, with the of-
ficiating clergyman being Rev.
Charles Newton of St. Paul’s
United Church.

Interment will be at Roselawn
Memorial Gardens, and
pallbearers will be Andrew

Britnell, Irving H. Miller, Harold
Francis and Irwin Throop.
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BLUE CHURCH _

The first school known to have been in this vicinity was a little stone
building with 2 small windows to a side, the foundation of which can be seen on
the south side of the Highway No. 2, about one-gquarter mile east of the present
building. This was built on Lots 12 and 13, first in the possessicn of a man named
CAMPBELL. Neither of these lots is in the Loyalists' grants list, but supposed to
have been taken in some manner by the above-mentioned Mr. Campbell. The old
building was torn down some years ago.

The lots were bought by REV. MR. BLAKEY from Mr. Campbell, and in 1821 he built
the stone house known locally as the BEAVEN house. The farm, with the remains of
the old stone school eventually passed into the possession of Messrs. Beaven,
grandsons of Rev, Blakey, then to John R. Broome, (later Mayor of Brockville), who
sold it to DR. RANDOLPH PATTERSON, native of Prescott, now residing in Ottawa. He
and his family use it as a summer home.

The present brick school was erected 1874, on Lot 14, one of several lots held
in eagh township as school lots. The proceeds from the sale was used to help in the
building of the schoolhouse.

On May 22, 1925, at 11:30 o'clock, Blue Church School teecher and puplls wére
pleasantly surprised by a visit from His Excellency, Lord Byng of Vimy, accompanied
by Lady Byng, Miss Sandford, Her Excellency's secretary, Major Hodgson, Mayor
Taugher of Prescott, Mr. W. P. McCarthy, president of the Prescott Board of Trade,
Dr. Fleming, vice-president of the same Board, and others. His Excellency, in the
role of Governor-Ceneral of Canada, was making an official visit to the counties
along the St. Lawrence. While in Prescott; he was invited to visit the Blue Church
Cemetery, which contains the remains of Barbara Heck, the founder of Methodism in
Canada, and the immediate family of Sir Alexander Mackenzie, the explorer. His
Excellency, while there, noticed the children in the school yard, and walked over to

chat with them. After speaking with them for a few minute s, he declared the rest

of the day a holiday, in the name of the King, His Majesty George V.



On May 12, 1937, an oak tree was planted at the north border of the yard, in
honour of the coronation of King George VI. All the school children, trustees
Mr. John Hanna, Mr., Will McLean, and Mr. Hubert Smades were present, as well as
Mr. Percy Kirkby, secretary-treasurer of the Trustee Board. Short speeches were
given by the trustees, and patriotic songs were sung by the children, under the
direction of the teacher, Miss Norma Powell., The tree thrived, and in 1982 is still
growing,

In 1938 five trees, walnut and butternut, given by Inspector Gordon Young, were
planted on May S5th. On Thursday, May 18, 1939, the children (22 of them on roll)
planted 3 trees, 2 maple and 1 elm in the school grounds in honour of King George VI a
and Queen Elizabeth's visit to Canada. The children sang 'God Save the King®,

0 Canada', and 'The Maple Leaf forever' after the planting., Edward Earle spoke a

few words on behalf of the boys, and Pearl Nolan spoke for the girls. On May 21,

the Rojal Train travelled on the CNR tracks past the school, on its way to Brockville
and Kingston., On May 23, 1939, two oak trees were planted in honour of the Royal
Visit, presented by Inspector, W. H. Carlton, with similar ceremony.

Mr. A. A. Bennington served for 30 years as a trustee here, his work untiring
and hones, until his death, Feb. 3, 1933. Mr. Percy Kirkby succeeded him as sec.-
treasurer, serving until May 1938 when he moved from the section. John Hanna foilowed
him, until January 1942 when Carles R, Bradley took the office, - Mr. Bradley Jjoined
the Augusta Township School Area Board when it was formed in 1946,

Mr. T. A. Craig's passing on July 20, 1933 is noted in the records. He had

resigned in 1932 due to advancing yeérs, and was succeeded by Mr. Gordon Young.
His first visit to the school was February 23, 1933. When he was transferred to
Middlesex, at Strathroy, he was follwed here by Mr. W. H. Carlton during the summer
of 1938.

Children of the school were given diphtheria toxoid treatments on Sept. 29,,

October 22, and November 24, Vaccination for 18; innoculation fori3, Dr, Armstrong,

M.0.H., administered the needles,



During the summer of 1940, the school porch received much needed repairs,
and the lawn some attention. A lawn-mower was purchased at the request of Inspector
Carlton, who paid his last visit to this school, October 4, 1940, He was followed
by Mr. R. A. A. McConnell, who first visited June 10, 1941.

Miss Lydia M. Earl, itinerant Music teacher, was much mourned when she was
killed in an automobile accident when crossing the railway tracks at Wells' Crossing,
(now Brockchem road). Miss Earl's kindness and patience will long be remembered by
the pupils whom she taught, and the teachers with whom she worked. Mrs. Connerty
of Merrickville succeeded her, making her first visit here on Sept. 9, 1942,

(these notes made by Miss Norma Powell,
longtime teacher in this school)
TEACHERS since 1891
189192, cessscssresnnsnsesss.Miss Minnie Beckett
1893=94 . ceeeasevsrvsrssesses.Miss Bessie Wright
1895 sessssssscevessveess.Miss Maude Bennington and Miss Lauretta Wilson

1896 sesssssasrssssrsessesMiss Bessie Wright and Miss Jennlie Hough
1897 sevsesvussvawreseesoMi88 Louella Cumming

18698 ussssvesensvanssnssssiss Mary Fraser

1899-1900 suivecvsvececenesssEdward Eward

1901 tessssssscesssvesessMiss Jennie Myers

1902 censvnnseswevevsssseiss Mary MeNaughton

1903 vesnaweses s sevsslinésay Brown

190bB=05 seerevsvescssincoesssMias Edith Yuell ~

1906 teesseecesssvssssssssMiss Mabel Carpenter, Miss Luella Daniels(Oct.Nov.Dec)

1907 emwnonn v meevewnyMiss Bertha Cooper

1908 cvssneviesens svsvesecMiss Florence Bennington

1909 seiviersressrssesniade Wesley Jackson

1910 tisseesessseensesessMiss Edna M. Roote (spring term)
Miss Allie Power (fall term)

19011 ssssevsvannesvsvvuseMiss Viola Bradley )

19121942, seveereoosesssessssMiss Norma Powell (30 years devoted service)
1943 .eeveeecvevessessssveseolrs, Irwin Adams (Jan. to March) :
19438l  L.vsnnnensvsnnssenesMrs. Goldie A, Connell
1945 cissssssssssssssssssMrs., Fairfield (Jan -March)
Mrs. Green (April - June)
v m ay ylwie i wiase s s e S £Fearl Bireh
Miss Lee Wright
The final years saw the school with 2 classes and 2 teachers, until the completion
of the new school at Maitland. Overflow classes were also held in the Blue Church
itself.

The school building was sold to Mr. and Mrs. Zwerver, who converted it for a dwelling,
The shed was the first of several greenhouses, with Paul Zwerver operating a
thriving business in nursery plants there., "Blez Church Greenhouses".
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